



## COMMITTEE TRANSMITTAL

**October 27, 2025**

**To:** Members of the Board of Directors

**From:** Andrea West, Clerk of the Board *Andrea West*

**Subject:** Cooperative Agreement with the City of Newport Beach for the Newport Transportation Center Relocation Feasibility Study

Transit Committee Meeting of October 9, 2025

**Present:** Directors Amezcua, Jung, Klopfenstein, Leon, Janet Nguyen, and Tam T. Nguyen

**Absent:** Director Sarmiento

**Committee Vote**

This item was passed by the Members present with the addition of three recommendations (B-D).

**Committee Recommendation(s)**

- A. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute a Cooperative Agreement between the Orange County Transportation Authority and the City of Newport Beach for the Newport Transportation Center Relocation Feasibility Study.
- B. Bring back the findings of the Newport Transportation Center Relocation Feasibility Study to the Board of Directors within 12 months.
- C. Remove the discussion of the co-location of the Newport Transportation Center and the City of Newport Beach's fire station.
- D. Focus the Newport Transportation Center Relocation Feasibility Study primarily on how the relocation will impact the Orange County Transportation Authority and not the City of Newport Beach's fire station response times.